STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

May 25, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380

GOVERNOR

(5051 393-6161

Hal J. Rasmussen
6 Desta Drive, Suite 5850
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Scott Ramsey

Re: Recompletion
State A A/c-1 #77-B
Sec. 14, T23S, R36Et

Gentlemen:

We have approved your intention to recomplete the above-referenced
well from present Queen completion to the Yates-Seven Rivers.

Your proposed perforations will come under the Jalmat-Tansill-Yates-
Seven Rivers Pool.

Should the well be a gas well it will share the 160 acre proration

unit with #13-H. It will be necessary for you to obtain permission

for simultaneous dedication of this 160 acre proration unit to

both wells. This can be done administratively through our Santa Fe office.

If the recompletion work results in an 0il well completion you will
need to have the 160-acre proration unit dedicated to #13 reduced to 120
acres so you can dedicate 40 acres to #77.

If the well is completed as a gas well you will need to submit revised
acreage dedication plat for #13-H and #77-B spotting both wells on
each plat.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Evelyn Downs:
at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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